BELLA
VISTA

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

From: Darryl Muldoon PGA, Director of Golf Operations
To: Golf Committee
Date: November 11t 2020

Subject:  Golf Rounds Report

1. Total Golf Rounds for October YTD:
e 148,216 total rounds
o Up by 23,551 over last year
e Breakdown:
o Members rounds 109,972, up by 18,058 over last year.
o Non-Member rounds 38,244, up by 5,493 over last year.
2. Range bucket numbers for October YTD are:
e 50,382, up by 37,314.
3. We will continue to stay with tee times to adhere to mandated

COVID restrictions and guidelines.



YTD OCT 31

Round Totals

MEMBER Total NON-MEMBER Total Grand Total
Round Type Regular Play Regular Play (AGGF) Tournament Regular Play Tournament
2019 46232 44630 1052 91914 29647 3104 32751 124665
BERKSDALE 2654 1317 3971 1388 1388 5359
BRITTANY 3903 838 4741 1241 332 1573 6314
COUNTRYCLUB 7493 8563 217 16273 5632 1044 6676 22949
DOGWOOD 8725 8773 17498 4959 4959 22457
HIGHLANDS 7155 8246 175 15576 5659 285 5944 21520
KINGSWOOD 8303 9027 626 17956 4238 1236 5474 23430
SCOTSDALE 7999 7866 34 15899 6530 207 6737 22636
2020 62306 46673 993 109972 37078 1166 38244 148216
BERKSDALE 3307 1163 4470 1231 1231 5701
BRITTANY 10250 864 89 11203 2547 223 2770 13973
COUNTRYCLUB 9288 8792 298 18378 6709 374 7083 25461
DOGWOOD 10543 9746 20289 6708 6708 26997
HIGHLANDS 9454 9147 215 18816 6798 31 6829 25645
KINGSWOOD 10406 9237 391 20034 6402 538 6940 26974
SCOTSDALE 9058 7724 16782 6683 6683 23465
October 2020 Course Closure Info October Totals YTD Total
Dogwood: Weather Aerification 1.5 YTD Total 26.5
Brittany: Weather YTD Total 36
Highlands: Weather Aerification 1.5 YTD Total 23.5
BVCC: Weather YTD Total 11.5
Kingswood: Weather YTD Total 26.5
Scotsdale: Weather YTD Total 54
Berksdale: Weather Open April 1st YTD Total 91
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